

OASC 11/20 /2011

Meeting opened @ 3:00 pm with the Serenity Prayer

Roll Call *12 Traditions *12 Concepts

Officers Present: Chair (Mark), RCM (Tammy), Secretary (Marsha) & Treasurer (Jackee)

Officers Absent: None

Officers Vacant: Vice Chair & RCM Alt.

Subcommittee Chairs Present: H&I (Jocelyn), AASC (Mike), PI (Danny), Website Coordinator (Tom)

Subcommittee Chairs Absent:

Subcommittee Chair Vacant: Literature Review & Out Reach Chair

Groups Present: But Do It, 5th Tradition, Miracles, Point of Turning, Stray Katz, Survivors, Under Grace, We Do Recover

Groups Absent: None

Groups Inactive: None

Groups off rooster: A New Way, Better Perspective, Butterflies are Free & Together in Unity

Quorum: 8-8

Recognition of New Groups: None

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

Treasurer Report: NOVEMBER 2011 (Meeting of October 16th 2011)

Balance.....	\$ 1,599.81	Balance ending October 16 th area report.
Total Deposits.....	\$ 131.10	Donations & credits from Sept 25 th meeting
Total Expenses.....	\$ 224.69	Expenses since October 16 th & last meeting
Current Balance...	\$ 1,506.22	Balance as of Nov. 29 th 2011 meeting.

DONATIONS

But Do It..... \$ 42.60

EXPENSES

\$61.24 Dale S. /Ck#5

Miracles.....\$	28.50	\$104.80 RSOP/PI Lit. /Ck#6
Survivors..... \$	15.00	\$ 57.65 Freedom Voice/Ck#7
Under Grace.....\$	20.00	\$ 1.00 Service Charge
We Do Recover.....\$	25.00	\$224.69 TOTAL EXPENSES

TOTAL DONATIONS...\$131.10

In Loving Service,

Jackee P. Area Treasurer

Chair: No report

Secretary: No Report

RCM: First off the RSC has been working the last few months to try & get the Region insured. An agent did her presentation for us. She came up with several options for us. The paper work describing this is attached to the report. A budget was passed @ the last regional that was about 10,000 dollars lower than last years. A copy of the budget will be in the min, if I get them I'll include them in next month's report. The RSO dept is down \$78,151.96 which is about \$3,000.00 less when we started. The RSO has started making payments of \$400.00 a month to NAWS in an effort to bring down the debt, there is also a fund raising function the Sat. the 29th in St.Charles. The RSO has also made a few other attempts @ cutting cost such as travel expenses by eliminating the number of road shows & video conferencing their monthly board meetings. New trusted servant elections went as follows: Hank H. for Vice Chair failed, Glen S. Vice Chair passed, Sheri B. Treasurer passed, Rich S. Convention passed, Chuck C. SMRCNA Treasurer passed, Donna J. RSO BOD Chair passed, Andy M. RSO BOD passed. There are several new motions & resumes to be voted on, there in the copies I handed out to the GSR's. A new ad-hoc committee was formed with Tom M. from South Central Area as Chair, the purpose to try to cut cost @ the regional level. Because it's recent formation there is not much to report on its progress, but I can say that it has several people that are climbing aboard to help. The Show Me Region Convention (SMRCNA) will now be in fall instead of the spring in the hope that this will bring up attendance & it will be Oct.26th-28th 2012 @ Lodge of the Four season @ Lake of the Ozarks, there are fliers in the stack so please make sure & get some. In Loving Service, Tammy M.

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

H&I Chair: Hello Ozark Area, H&I Subcommittee started @ 2pm w/ serenity prayer followed by the Trad.-Concepts. Minutes approved. Thank You Kim M. for filling in for our secretary Kim R. Christi reported Lafayette House is going great& rack is filled. Brian C. reported Jasper County is good. 1 men meeting was missed due to issues @ jail. Rodney moved but will be replaced by Mike M. Kim R. was approved & went in w/ Lashell & loved it. In old business Anna C. has graciously accepted position of Vice Chair. Welcome aboard. I will get meeting schedules printed for area if u want me to. Jackee said she'd pickup& pay if I drop off 200 copies. An order of white books will be placed of 200. We will be having H&I Speaker Jam Celebration in March, 2011. In Loving Service , Jocelyn B.

AASC Chair: Hello Ozark Area, I'm Mike O. an addict serving as the chairperson for A.A.S.C. We opened our meeting w/ a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer, 12-Concepts& 12-Traditions of N.A. I'd like to thank everyone who helped out @ the annual Chili-Cook Off. Also thanks to everyone who came out & supported our Area. We made a profit of \$61.73. Furthermore the committee decided on a spaghetti dinner for our New Year Eve Celebration @ a place to be determined. Suzanne S. will be our speaker. Once again artwork & a theme for the 2012 High-On-Life-Picnic deadline is December's A.A.S.C. meeting which will be @ 1pm on the day that O.A.S.C. meets. We closed w/ the Gratitude Statement. In Loving Service, Mike O.

PI Chair: PI Subcommittee met today@ 12:30pm 5 addicts present. The meeting opened w/ a moment of silence for the addict who still suffers followed by the Serenity Prayer. I wasn't able to get permission to place pamphlets @ the Memorial Hall in Carthage. Jackie P. will get a check signed to place our literature order this coming week. Pat H. informed the committee there weren't any racks available in the storage trailer. We would like to order some small racks w/ the Area's approval. Would there be any problems w/ placing literature @ the Ozark Center for Adolescents? Pat H. reported no changes in the Phone Line. Pat was appointed PI Vice Chair by the addicts present. In loving Service, Danny c.

Website Coordinator: Tom H. gave a verbal report & trying to get website going.

GROUPS REPORT:

BUT DO IT: Hello Ozark Area, But Do it meets Wed. nights @ 6:30pm @ 414 Virginia. Attendance has averaged about 20-25 addicts. All meetings are closed except the last Wed. of the month, which is birthday night. This month we have 2 b-days, they are Jackie P. w/16 years & Dennis D. w/ 7years. We have a donation of \$20.00. In Loving Service, Kelly S.

5th Tradition: Hi everyone addict named Kenny. The 5th tradition meetings are doing average & we've been making out rent. We are proud to donate \$50.00 to Area. In Loving Service, Kenny M.

Miracles: Hello Ozark Area, My name is Kelly GSR for Miracles group of N.A. We meet @ 6:30pm every Fri. night. Our business meeting is the 2nd Fri. every month following meeting. Birthday meeting is the last Fri. of the month. Attendance is good ranging from 30-55 every meeting. We are located @ 7th & Virginia @ Life Impact Church. In Loving Service, Kelly Y.

Point Of Turning: Hello Ozark Area, Meeting is still on the corner of spring & main in El Dorado Springs in the bottom building. Tues. @ 7pm & Thurs. @ 8pm. We are averaging 12-15 addicts per meeting & message is being carried. Right now we are working on more unity in the home group so we can be of more service to area. The group is doing well this month & we have a \$10.00 donation to give. ILS, Tina T.

Stray Katz: Hello family! Addict named Kim for Stray Katz. Our meetings our Sat. @ 6:00pm @ Airport House of H.O.U.S.E. Inc. in Webb City across from the airport. Our meetings are open non-smoking meetings, of mostly newcomers, many that are attending their 1st NA meetings. We had a discussion about moving our meeting to a different location but we believe carrying the message to newcomers, mostly residents of HOUSE INC. to be our primary purpose. Again, we appreciate any support of carrying the message of hope & promise of freedom from active addiction @ our meeting. We have a donation to area of \$25.00 today! In Loving Service, Kim M.

Survivors: Hello Ozark Area, I'm an addict named Christi serving as GSR for Survivor's group. Our meetings are held @ 1330 S. wall Joplin, Mo. Survivors meet Mon-Sat @ noon. We are a non-smoking group. Wed& Fri. we have book study meetings. All others are open discussion. The last Sat. of the month is a B-Day celebration. Survivors group is really struggling right now. Attendance is low; we are in dire need of experience strength& hope in order to continue to carry the Na message of recovery. Business meeting Sat. before OASC. Love & Service, Christi H.

Under Grace: Hello Area, My name is Danny C. I represent the Under Grace Group of Carthage. We meet every Mon. @ 7pm in the basement of Grace Episcopal Church on the corner of Howard & Chestnut. It's a non-smoking open meeting. Our attendance ranges from 8 to 12 people, our donation for the Area this time is \$20.00. In loving Service, Danny C.

WE Do Recover: Hello Area, I'm Raymond GSR for WE DO Recover. We meet M-F 8pm & F-S 12 mid-night. And last Fri. of the month is a b-day meeting. We Do Recover are having a Gratitude Feast Nov.24th 2011. Doors open @ 11:00am & because of survivor meeting is @ noon smoking will be before 11 & after 1pm. We have a donation of &25.00. In Loving Service, Raymond Mc

Sharing Session: Tammy M. voted in as RCM

Old Business: MOTION SUBMITTED BY BUT DO IT GROUP

Motion is to create a Vice Treasurer. Clean time requirement 5 yrs. Area Vice Treasurer will be set in position 6 months prior (May of odd years) open nominations for area Treasurer GSR's will vote for Area Treasurer to train Area Vice Treasurer for the prior months. In order to be prepared for this position if they choose to continue & voted in for Area Treasurer. Treasurer will open nominations in Oct. all odd yrs. Note: We feel this reasonable motion due to the fact a new Vice Treasurer would be spending 2 full yrs. In training when canned be trained in six months. This was motioned & 2nd to take back to groups to discuss.

New Business: Motion changed to Add to guidelines under OASC Treasurer w/ having "open nominations for Treasurer in March (odd years) closed nominations in April. Vice Treasurer will assume Treasurer in November. Intent: To train Vice Treasurer for a period of 6 months to be prepared to take over 2 years Treasurer Position. Budgets were approved as follow: H&I 800.00, P&I 900.00, Treasurer \$75.00, Sec.150.00, Website coordinator \$400.00, Lit. Review \$100.00, Outreach Chair \$100.00, RCM Intern \$900.00& General Area Expenses \$250.00 **TOTAL BUDGETS \$3,875.00**

Next OASC Meeting is Dec.18th @ 3pm @ We Do Recover with Stray Katz hosting

Subcommittees meet directly before Area

PI: 12:30

AASC: 1pm

H&I 2pm

CURRENT TRUSTED SERVANTS CONTACT LIST

Chair	Mark J.		PO Box 452 Joplin, Mo.64802
Treasurer	Jackee P	529-1863	jackeekaye95@gmail.com
Secretary	Marsha B.	296-3009	marshmellow332@yahoo.com
RCM	Tammy M.		TammyMoody13@hotmail.com
H&I Chair	Jocelyn B.	495-0780	3121/2 W. Joplin, Mo. 64804
AASC Chair	Mike O.		ori-m001@mymail.mssu.edu
PI Chair	Danny C.		P.O.Box 1104 Carthage, Mo. 64836
Website Coordinator	Tom H.	540-1158	MATDEFENDER@GMAIL.COM
But Do It	Kelly S.		KShepardx10@att.net
Clean & Serene	Brady M.		BJMorris@freemanhealth.com
5 th Tradition	Kenny Mc	673-5819	McNamara101@sbcglobal.net
Miracles	Kelly Y.		bonni-Clyde@att.net
Point_Of_Turning	Tina T.	876-6888	tinapellegrin@yahoo.com
Stray Katz	Kim M.		merrykim46@yahoo.com
Survivors	Christi H.	438-0264	2333 Arizona Joplin, Mo. 64804
Under Grace	Danny C.		P.O. Box 1104 Carthage, Mo. 64836
We Do Recover	Raymond M.		314 W.14 th St. Joplin, Mo. 64804

The Following OASC Positions are open:

OASC Vice Chair (2 yrs clean time required)

Term: Oct.-Oct./ No nominations @ this time

(Will need to serve till 10/11 & resubmit resume if interested)

RCM Alternate (3years clean time required)

Term: May- May/ No nominations @ this time

RCM (4yrs. clean time required)

Term: May-May/No nominations @ this time

Literature Review Chair (2 yr. clean time required)

Term: May-May/ No nominations @ this time

Outreach Chair (2yrs. clean time required)

Term: May –May/No nominations @ this time

Attend your group's next business meeting to ask about these positions or ... Attend the next OASC meeting Sunday Dec.18th, 2011 @ 14th @ Wall Joplin, Mo. @ 3:00pm